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TO: Handling Agents & Station Managers 

FROM: Ground Operations Bureau 

ISSUE DATE: 01.03.2024 

REG:  02/ONPS/2024 

REVISION:                             1.0 

SUBJECT: LOT Premium Economy in place of LOT Business Class on mid-haul flights. 
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MEMO          2 

 

Dear Handling Agents and Station Managers,  

Effective March 13, 2024, we are introducing LOT Premium Economy in place of LOT Business Class on mid-haul 

flights (on routes: Astana, Dubai, Tashkent and Riyadh). As a result, the limits for carry-on and checked baggage 

on mid-haul flights are changing. Limits for LOT Economy Class class remain unchanged. 

 

 

 

                                                          Carry-on baggage 

 

 

 

                                                                 Checked baggage  

 

Destinations LOT Business Class LOT Premium Economy

Mid-haul flights

flights to/from United Arab 

Emirates, Saudi Arabia, 

Uzbekistan, Kazakhstan

not applicable 2 x 9 kg

LOT Economy Class

1 x 8 kg

• Dimensions of each item of baggage should not exceed 55 cm of height, 40 cm of width, and 23 cm 

of depth. Total sum of dimensions must not exceed 118 cm. 

• If carry-on baggage exceeds the allowed limit, additional charges will apply. 

• Dimensions of one baggage item must not exceed 158 cm (height + width + depth). 

• If baggage exceeds the allowed free-of-charge limit (in terms of weight, quantity or dimensions),  
an additional charge will apply. 

Destinations LOT Business Class LOT Premium Economy

Saver Standard/Flex

0 1 x 23 kg

Mid-haul flights

flights to/from United 

Arab Emirates, Saudi 

Arabia, Uzbekistan, 

Kazakhstan

LOT Economy Class  

not applicable 2 x 23 kg


